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Chennai Finance

From: Shama Nair
Sent: 29 April 2023 17:39
To: Salman Khan; Lovejot Sekhon
Cc: Smrutika Thoti; Lovejot Sekhon; Sandeep Bhat; Karthick K; Saeed Khan; Suraj Kumbhar; Irfan Sayed
Subject: RE: Pending : Chennai T2 lounge - Need to release PO on priority basis

Approved. 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 
From: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 29 April 2023 17:32 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Pending : Chennai T2 lounge - Need to release PO on priority basis 
 
 
Dear Sir / Ma’am 
 
 
Pls approve TFSCPL – Chennai The Lounge PO’s. 
 
 

  PO No     Vendor     Item Description       PO Value with 
GST      

PO/TFSCPL/23-24/000383 International Equipment Conveyor Toaster 70,800 
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PO/TFSCPL/23-24/000384 Sameer Hotel Supplies Induction 1,37,352 
PO/TFSCPL/23-24/000385 UMR Trade Links Heat Lamp 77,880 
PO/TFSCPL/23-24/000386 Anna Ekuipments Private Limited Brat Pan 7,43,400 

 
 
 
From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 April 2023 07:46 
To: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Pending : Chennai T2 lounge - Need to release PO on priority basis 
 
Dear Salman 
 
Please proceed with balance PO releasing as per trail mail. Amendment has been done in budget. 
 
Mail attached for your reference. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 
From: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 April 2023 11:24 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Pendings : Chennai T2 lounge 
 
Hi Irfan 
 
 
PFA, We have almost utilised whole budgeted amount, Kindly let us know the way forward pls. 
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From: Salman Khan  
Sent: 12 April 2023 11:03 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Pendings : Chennai T2 lounge 
 
 
Hi Irfan 
 
 
 
 
The below Requirement is on hold for your go ahead pls. 
 
 
 
 
Regards 
Salman Khan 
 
From: Salman Khan  
Sent: 10 April 2023 12:50 
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
 
FYI, 
 

SR.No. Location  Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL NO Equipment 
Category  

DIMENSIONS(L 
x W x HT) QTY Purchase 

remark Comments Basic 
Rate 
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32 MAIN 
KITCHEN LG-31 

ELECTRIC 
TILTING 
BRATT PAN 
50 LTRS 

PRADEEP/FABRICATED Bough out 1200 x 800 x 
850Ht. 1 

Suggested 
Models 
confirmation 
awaited 

Please go ahead 
with suggested 
Electrolux brand 

595000 

1 
CARD 

HOLDER 
BUFFET 

CHB-
01 

SOUP 
TURREN 
(Drop-In 
Round 
Heated Well) 

SOE Bough out Ø313 x 230Ht. 1 

Suggested 
Brand/Models 
confirmation 
awaited 

6 ltrs black 
Standard (SOE) 

7000 

3 
CARD 

HOLDER 
BUFFET 

CHB-
03 

DROP-IN HOT 
TEMPERED 
GLASS TOP 
WITH 
GANTRY 

STELLA OR 
EQUIVALENT Bough out 580 x 510 x 85 1 

Suggested 
Brand/Models 
confirmation 
awaited 

Stella-TSI888 

70000 

4 
CARD 

HOLDER 
BUFFET 

CHB-
04 

DROP IN 
DISPLAY 
UNIT WITH 
HEAT LAMPS 

ALTO-SHAAM/CS-200 Bough out 660 x 782 x 
842 1 

Suggested 
Brand/Models 
confirmation 
awaited 

Brand: Taikong, 
Tawian 
Size:500x700x650 
mm Base is 
Stainless Steel 
Commercial use 35000 

7 
CARD 

HOLDER 
BUFFET 

CHB-
07 

TOASTER 6 
SLICER 
COVEYOR 
TYPE 

SOE SOE 210 x 460  1 Required 
More details 

Capacity: 200-
250 slices of 
bread per hour. 
Dimensions: 15 x 
17 x 16 inch (W x 
D x H). Electrical 
Load: 2200 
Watts. 35000 

1 
BUISINESS 
LOUNGE 
BUFFET 

BLB-
01 

SOUP 
TURREN 
(Drop-In 
Round 
Heated Well) 

HATCO/ EQUIVALENT Boughout Ø313 x 230Ht. 1 

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
EQUIVALENT Boughout 580 x 510 x 85 1 

Suggested 
Brand/Models 
confirmation 
awaited 

Stella-TSI888 

70000 

4 
BUISINESS 
LOUNGE 
BUFFET 

BLB-
04 

DROP IN 
DISPLAY 
UNIT WITH 
HEAT LAMPS 

ALTO-SHAAM/CS-200 Boughout 660 x 782 x 
842 1 

Suggested 
Brand/Models 
confirmation 
awaited 

Brand: Taikong, 
Tawian 
Size:500x700x650 
mm Base is 
Stainless Steel 
Commercial use 35000 

7 
BUISINESS 
LOUNGE 
BUFFET 

BLB-
07 

TOASTER 
COVEYOR 
TYPE 

SOE Boughout 210 x 460  1 Required 
More details 

Capacity: 200-
250 slices of 
bread per hour. 
Dimensions: 15 x 
17 x 16 inch (W x 
D x H). Electrical 
Load: 2200 
Watts. 35000 

 
Note : Rental Equipment rates are not considered in the above Table. 
 
 
From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 April 2023 12:53 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Pendings : Chennai T2 lounge 
 
+++ Looping Karthick 
 
 
Dear Salman 
 
Pls share costing of all mentioned equipment’s. 
 
Regards, 
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Irfan 
 
 
From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 April 2023 12:49 
To: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Pendings : Chennai T2 lounge 
 
Dear Salman, 
 
Please find below the comments in yellow highlighted colour for your reference. Thanks  
 

SR.No. Location  Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL NO Equipment 
Category  DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) QTY

17 MAIN KITCHEN LG-17 TRIPLE FLOW RO FILTRATIONPLANT FROM 
EVAPURE RO AS PER MEP 1 

18 MAIN KITCHEN LG-
17A PRESSURE PUMP FOR RO PLANT PROJECT RO   1 

32 MAIN KITCHEN LG-31 ELECTRIC TILTING BRATT PAN 50 LTRS PRADEEP/FABRICATED Bough out 1200 x 800 x 850Ht. 1 

18 BUSINESS BAR BB-17 AUTOMATIC COFFEE MACHINE CCD Coffee machine 350 x 670 x 803Ht. 1 

18 CARD HOLDER BAR CB-17 AUTOMATIC COFFEE MACHINE CCD Coffee machine 350 x 670 x 803Ht. 1 

1 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-
01 

SOUP TURREN (Drop-In Round Heated 
Well) SOE Bough out Ø313 x 230Ht. 1 

3 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-
03 

DROP-IN HOT TEMPERED GLASS TOP WITH 
GANTRY STELLA OR EQUIVALENT Bough out 580 x 510 x 85 1 

4 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-
04 DROP IN DISPLAY UNIT WITH HEAT LAMPS ALTO-SHAAM/CS-200 Bough out 660 x 782 x 842 1 
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7 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-
07 TOASTER 6 SLICER COVEYOR TYPE SOE SOE 210 x 460  1 

8 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-
08 AUTOMATIC COFFEE MACHINE CCD Coffee machine 350 x 670 x 803Ht. 4 

11 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-
11 WATER CUBE WATER CUBE  #N/A   1 

1 BUISINESS LOUNGE 
BUFFET 

BLB-
01 

SOUP TURREN (Drop-In Round Heated 
Well) HATCO/ EQUIVALENT Boughout Ø313 x 230Ht. 1 

3 BUISINESS LOUNGE 
BUFFET 

BLB-
03 

DROP-IN HOT TEMPERED GLASS TOP WITH 
GANTRY STELLA OR EQUIVALENT Boughout 580 x 510 x 85 1 

4 BUISINESS LOUNGE 
BUFFET 

BLB-
04 DROP IN DISPLAY UNIT WITH HEAT LAMPS ALTO-SHAAM/CS-200 Boughout 660 x 782 x 842 1 

7 BUISINESS LOUNGE 
BUFFET 

BLB-
07 TOASTER COVEYOR TYPE SOE Boughout 210 x 460  1 

8 BUISINESS LOUNGE 
BUFFET 

BLB-
08 AUTOMATIC COFFEE MACHINE CCD Coffee machine 350 x 670 x 803Ht. 4 

11 BUISINESS LOUNGE 
BUFFET 

BLB-
11 WATER CUBE WATER CUBE  #N/A   1 

3 SOE   GEYSER (Cap. As Per  MEP) SOE SOE QTY CAN BE MODIFIE AS PER 
MEP 8 

 
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 
From: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 30 March 2023 20:59 
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To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Pendings : Chennai T2 lounge 
 
 
Saeed – The Below Chennai T2 lounge Items are pending for details and suggested option approval pls. 
 

SR.No. Location  Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL NO   

17 MAIN KITCHEN LG-17 TRIPLE FLOW RO FILTRATIONPLANT FROM EVAPURE   
18 MAIN KITCHEN LG-17A PRESSURE PUMP FOR RO PLANT PROJECT   
1 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-01 SOUP TURREN (Drop-In Round Heated Well) SOE   
3 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-03 DROP-IN HOT TEMPERED GLASS TOP WITH GANTRY STELLA OR EQUIVALENT   
4 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-04 DROP IN DISPLAY UNIT WITH HEAT LAMPS ALTO-SHAAM/CS-200   
7 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-07 TOASTER 6 SLICER SOE   

11 CARD HOLDER BUFFET CHB-11 WATER CUBE WATER CUBE    
1 BUISINESS LOUNGE BUFFET BLB-01 SOUP TURREN (Drop-In Round Heated Well) HATCO/ EQUIVALENT   
3 BUISINESS LOUNGE BUFFET BLB-03 DROP-IN HOT TEMPERED GLASS TOP WITH GANTRY STELLA OR EQUIVALENT   
4 BUISINESS LOUNGE BUFFET BLB-04 DROP IN DISPLAY UNIT WITH HEAT LAMPS ALTO-SHAAM/CS-200   
7 BUISINESS LOUNGE BUFFET BLB-07 TOASTER 6 SLICER SOE   

11 BUISINESS LOUNGE BUFFET BLB-11 WATER CUBE WATER CUBE    
3 SOE   GEYSER (Cap. As Per  MEP) SOE   

 


